Rioux, Luke MUNI:EX

From: Little, Andrew TACS:EX
Sent: October 4, 2021 2:15 PM
To: Rueckl, Dawn TACS:EX
Subject: Fw: &.13;8.17

FYI | should have cc:ed you on this. | had a quick discussion with Ken today about the way forward with ESS and hotels.
He and Pader are going to meet with you (if you have time) and | before the after action review next week on hotel
reservations, payments, etc. with BCHA.

Andrew

From: Little, Andrew TACS:EX

Sent: October 4, 2021 12:16 PM

To: Craig, Ken EMBC:EX <Ken.Craig@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: FW:s.13; s.17

Ken, as discussed. 13- 817
s.13; .17

Andrew

From: Mike Macleod <mike@bcha.com>

Sent: July 22, 2021 4:51 PM

To: Little, Andrew TACS:EX <Andrew.Little@gov.bc.ca>
Subject:s-13:s.17

Andrew,

. " 13:8.17
As discussed please find attached A58

I’'m in the office tomorrow and Monday but then away for the balance of next week.

Regards,
Mike Macleod
Mike Macleod (He/Him) | Director, Member & Business Development
N\ \ 604.443.4753 | mike@bcha.com
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Rioux, Luke MUNI:EX

From: Little, Andrew TACS:EX

Sent: May 26, 2022 9:32 AM

To: Grant, Nick TACS:EX

Cc: Rueckl, Dawn TACS:EX; Magnes, Wendy TACS:EX
Subject: FW: Emergency Services Accommodation Briefing Note
Nick,

Just FYI. As we discussed in early May, BCHA is looking to engage further with EMBC #-13: 8.17
5.13; 5.17

Andrew

From: Ingrid Jarrett <ingrid@bcha.com>

Sent: May 25, 2022 7:26 PM

To: Simpson, Farrah EMBC:EX <Farrah.Simpson@gov.bc.ca>; Little, Andrew TACS:EX <Andrew.Little@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Brach, Pader W EMBC:EX <Pader.Brach@gov.bc.ca>; Craig, Ken EMBC:EX <Ken.Craig@gov.bc.ca>; Ingrid Dilschneider
<ingrid@matrixmarketing.ca>; Mike Macleod <mike@bcha.com>

Subject: Emergency Services Accommodation Briefing Note $-17

[EXTERNAL]

Hello Farrah,

| would like to bring you up to speed on some developments '3 17

5.13; 5.17
| have attacheds-1%: 17 briefing
note.

We completed a successful demonstration today for the key Kamloops region ESS contacts as well representatives from
the local hotel community, the Municipality of Kamloops, Tourism Kamloops, the BC Regional Tourism Secretariat and
Destination BC. We believe we have their full and enthusiastic support for this solution.s.13: .17

5.13; 5.17

Secondly, we have prepared the attached briefing note for my government contacts Deputy Ministers in the Solicitor
General’s office as well as the Ministry of Tourism, Arts, Culture & Sport. | am meeting with them this week to review
the project, briefing note and will provide a recap of our presentations-13; $.17

We request to schedule a meeting with you, your director and the key government contacts as soon as possible so that
we can get this project underway given the timing of emergencies in our province. We will also request attendance from

key municipal and regional stakeholders as we believe their support and insight is invaluable.s.13; s.17
$.13; 8.17

My team and | are available at any time should you have any questions or require additional information.

Thank you for your attention and support.
Best Regards;
Ingrid

Ingrid Jarrett

Ingrid Jarrett (she | her) | President & CEO

A\\ 604.443.4750 | Ingrid@bcha.com
w bcha.com

BRITISH COLUMBIA 0000
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From: Simpson, Farrah EMBC:EX <Farrah.Simpson@gov.bc.ca>
Sent: Monday, January 24, 2022 10:41 AM

To: Mike Macleod <mike@bcha.com>

Cc: Little, Andrew TACS:EX <Andrew.Little@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: RE:S 13817 / BCHA
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Good Morning, Mike

Thank-you so much for sending this along, it’s so helpful to have the formal proposal to bring forward. | will be meeting
with my Director this afternoon and we’ll discuss next steps and how we may be able to move forward. Thank-you for
your offer of helping to present to our executive team, I'll let you know if that will be needed in the coming week or so.

We’ll be in touch!
Farrah Simpson | Emergency Support Services Specialist

Emergency Management BC (EMBC)
Desk: 250.952.0963 Mobile: 250.893.6523

From: Mike Macleod <mike@bcha.com>

Sent: January 22, 2022 10:53 AM

To: Simpson, Farrah EMBC:EX <Farrah.Simpson@gov.bc.ca>
Cc: Little, Andrew TACS:EX <Andrew.Little@gov.bc.ca>

Subject:S-13: .17 / BCHA
[EXTERNAL]
Hi Farrah,
$.13; 8.17
| am pleased to provide our detailed proposal . This proposal has been created

based on our conversations over the past few weeks and in consultation with your team as well as Ingrid Dilschneider.

s.13; .17

Notes:

$.13; .17 . .
That would put completion of this towards the

end of May assuming a February start. Please note MRS has begun to assemble and organize its team for
deployment.

s.13; .17
L]

s.21

We look forward to any questions that you may have and please advise if you would like us to present an overview to
your management team. | will be in touch later next week to follow up on next steps.

Regards,

Mike Macleod

Mike Macleod (He/Him) | Director, Member & Business Development

A\\ 604.443.4753 | mike@bcha.com
k bcha.com Book a Virtual Meeting
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SAVE THE DATE

BC TOURISM & HOSPITALITY
" CONFERENCE 2022
-’l 1 X ER
A ——

RICHMOND | MARCH 9-11, 2022

betourismandhospitalityconference.com

Page 17 of 38 TAC-2023-30234



Page 18 of 38 to/a Page 35 of 38
Withheld pursuant to/removed as

s.17 ;s.21



A3, 817 .
19E - Briefing Note

May 10, 2022

ISSUE:
Connecting displaced people and their animals with accommodations is a critical component of
emergency management.® '3 517 ne

connect displaced people with a place to stay in an efficient manner.

BACKGROUND:
e After a year of unprecedented emergency management challenges — wildfires, flooding,
landslides, and a global health pandemic — British Columbia is facing a new season of
potential emergencies.

e B.C.’s accommodators — hotels, motels, and resorts — have played a large role in
emergency response, primarily finding space for displaced people.

e The current system for finding accommodations for those displaced by disasters is ad-
hoc and relies on a variety of booking systems, some analogue and time-consuming are
launched when disaster strikes.

e The current approach to finding accommodation for displaced people is response-
focused and does not fit Priority 4 of the United Nations Sendai Framework - enhancing
disaster preparedness for effective response.

EMERGENCY SERVICES ACCOMMODATIONS PORTAL:
. s.13;5.17; .21
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A3, 817 .
19E - Briefing Note

May 10, 2022

s.13;5.17; .21
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Rioux, Luke MUNI:EX

From: Little, Andrew TACS:EX

Sent: December 16, 2021 4:24 PM

To: Mike Macleod

Cc: Ingrid Jarrett; Rueckl, Dawn TACS:EX
Subject: RE: 3:30 call

Hi Mike and Ingrid.

Just a couple updates:

TACS provided advice to TRAN about being specific with information on highway closures. This comes from a webpage
on TRAN site referencing “Highway 3 being open to essential travel” and need to be clear between what two points.
TACS to clarify with TRAN if charter buses same as intercity buses as essential vehicles that can access Highway 5 or
whether have to use Highway 3 only.

Watch for DBC newsletter tomorrow for winter travel guide and other info for businesses.

TACS continues to engage with the federal government on clarifying travel rules and providing certainty.

CCCTA connecting with Pacific Coastal on whether need to expand flights to Cariboo. Noted Adventure Charters is
intercity bus company with service to Cariboo from Lower Mainland.

TOTA noted Merritt Municipal Campground is gone. No word yet on rebuilding.

22 . Dawn Rueckl is the contact for anything dire over that time.

Note | am
Merry Christmas to both of you and your team at BCHA. Thanks for being such a great partner!
Andrew

From: Mike Macleod <mike@bcha.com>

Sent: December 16, 2021 3:14 PM

To: Little, Andrew TACS:EX <Andrew.Little@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: 3:30 call

Hi Andrew -

Neither Ingrid or | can make the 3:30 call today, can you send some notes if there is anything pertinent?
Thanks,

Mike

Mike Macleod (He/Him) | Director, Member & Business Development
N\ \ 604.443.4753 | mike@bcha.com
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